CITY OF ORLANDO

Office of the Fire Marshal

MEMORANDUM

To: Roderick Williams, Fire Chief

From: Tammy Hughes, Fire Marshal M

Date: April 6, 2017

Subject: Approving an ordinance repealing Chapter 24 (Fire Prevention Code) and

adopting new Chapter 24 (Fire Prevention Code)

Summary:

An ordinance of the City of Orlando, Florida, repealing Chapter 24 (Fire Prevention
Code) of the Code of the City of Orlando, Florida; adopting new Chapter 24 (Fire
Prevention Code) of the Code of the City of Orlando, Florida; providing for severability;
directing transmittal to the Florida Building Commission and the State Fire Marshal,
providing for an effective date.

Florida law allows local governments to make local amendments to the Florida Fire
Prevention Code where such amendments meet special local circumstances and are
more stringent than the governing state code. Attached are the City of Orlando's local
amendments as determined by the City Fire Marshal.

No fiscal impact
Recommended Action:
Approval of the attached ordinance as drafted and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro

Tem to execute upon adoption with the approval of the City Attorney’s Office.
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